

Re: Potential Rate Mitigation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Jan 2017 10:53:03 -0500
Attachments: Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontarios Electricity Sector 20161228 v....pptx (1.05 MB)

Hi William,

Happy New Year! Attached is the latest draft. We are working up an additional option related to global adjustment. I'd also note that this version is with our MO for review.
Keley

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:07 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

Happy New Year Keley and Francesca – is the attached the most recent mitigation deck? The SOC has asked for the most recent product. (I will also send him the Dec 13 IESO OEC materials that were used in the Premier and Minister's meeting)

Thanks

W